From: I <ot com

To: . N L - 0
bayer.com; en

Subject: RE: Gammarus manuscript - take 25698 NVT

Date: vrijdag 24 mei 2013 22:42:53

i

Could you please send a track-changes version, so it is easier to see what has changed since last

version?

Many thanks,
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From:
Sent: Freitag, 17. Mai 2013 20:02
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NVT

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the designated recipient, please notify the sender inmediately,
and delete the original and any copies. Any use of the message by you is prohibited.
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From: B - 10-2e en NVT
To: _J ! ! | [EEa

Subject: RE: Gammarus paper

Date: woensdag 9 januari 2013 23:31:56

NVT

NVT

D
7]
i

From:
Sent:

mmm [mailto J s ngenta.com]

ursday, November 29, 2012 5:31 AM

To: wour.nl; [ bayer.com 10-2e
Cc:

Subject: RE: Gammarus paper

Hi-

| have sent it for publication approval a few weeks ago so | am awaiting comments from
management, regualtory affairs etc.

10-2e

2

-



10-2e

From: !e mailto wur.nl]
Sent: 29 November 2012 10:56 10-2e en NVT

To: ; bayer.com
Cc:

Subject: Gammarus paper

i I =< I

Hope both of you are well, but [ Jij you're very busy! 10-2e

When would you have time to look at the Gammarus paper, we really want to submit
this paper before the [Jij and ] wi!l need some time to deal with the comments.

Best wishes

10-2e

New free e-book Ecological Impacts of Toxic Chemicals!

Alterra and Wageningen University:

Office: +31

Mobile: +31_
e

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the designated recipient, please notify the sender immediately,
and delete the original and any copies. Any use of the message by you is prohibited.

Syngenta Limited, Registered in England No 2710846
Registered Office : Syngenta Limited, European Regional Centre, Priestley Road, Surrey Research Park, Guildford,
Surrey, GU2 7YH, United Kingdom

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the designated recipient, please notify the sender immediately,
and delete the original and any copies. Any use of the message by you is prohibited.
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